
JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NF.W MEXICO 87504 

369 MOINTCftlMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(S05) 982-2043 (Phone) 
(505)«fiO-«612(CcU) 
(SOS) 982-2151 (*«x) 

January 29, 2007 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire, P E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dri ve 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please continue the following cases to the February 15th hearing: 

Case No. 13861 (Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado) 1 

Case No. 138870 (Quest Cherokee, LLC) ^ 

Please continue the following case to the March 1 s t hearing: 

Case No. 13787 (RSC Resources LimiLed Paiuiership) y 

Plcaac dismiss the following cases: 

Case No. 13832 (BEPCO, LP.) ^ 

Case No. 13868 (Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.) 

Thank you. 

Vdly Uuly yours, 

jimes Bruce 

Attorney for applicants 


